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E.-_line Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKEAUtD)

Sant: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 10:45 AM

Te: Darren Lee

Cc: LKK Waluation; Lim Al Lian; Vanessa Ngol

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION QCT 2019
Dear Darren,

The valuation of SKD 76084A is as below:

MV: 563K FS: 558K

The valuation of GBE 8563P is as below:

MV: $39K FS: S32K

The valuation of GBG 45597 s as below:

MV: 548K FS: S40K

Asat October 2019

Hest Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefongglkkauto.com | fux: 6256-41415

Bl 51, Pava Ubi Tndusteial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, po2-25 | S{408031)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 5:24 PV

Te: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> _ _
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Lim Al Lian <AiLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>; Vanessa Ngoi
<Vanessa.Ngol@hlbank.com.sg>

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION OCT 2019

Dear Celine,

Wz would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above 3 vehicie
Ataached with log card

Trank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
PFS Credil Approval & Collections
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107RO1E Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAarMAaRT.COMN
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
MERCEDES BENZ R300 Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Morcedes-Benz R-Class RI00L $71,300 &1’?.[_:50.}# 1812012 299 cc 114,547 km  Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd  Avallable

Manthly Instaliment Cnly S9581 1.96% [Hterest, Low Milesgs, ke Dopre, iy From Reputsd Company, Al Cradit Profile Waelcoms, LO0% Loan Avadable, Fres
Warranty, Angd Servicing

Office No. - 62979001

Andy Ang - 92366391 | Ben - BRI11155

Morcedes-Benz R-Class RIOOL  $76,800  $19460 iy 16-Jan-2012  2.596cc 95000 km  Atlantic Avtomotile Pte  Awailable
L1

2 Yaars Warranty On This Car High Papar And Body Vahse, Low Miltage Drne Grily 53,000km, CAC Unitt, Well Kegt Condition, Spacious Interiir, Massive
Carge Space. Warth Value And Affordable Conkinertsl Mo,

Office No. - 65096118
Francis Wal - BL182136 | Wilson - B22BZT72 | Mr Ng - 81698118

sgCarMart.is the number one car classiieds for paratiel jmport cams, Tovotn, Honda, Missan, Mitsubisni & BMW, There are plety of cars for sale,even for COE
=ars, OPC caws, vans, trucks, hybird cars, spors ¢ars or stabidfnwigons., You can aso buy fram a-car uuckicn, lodk up odf ioars, finintis) servides, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates oo ingorance. W have-naw cir gaples complising paraited importars, Sulhiorsad car destsrs, aind ysed car dealars on our
site, Find pew car price lisks, few car lalnchey snd new c8f promotions, snd alss motedng sdvice. car revicws & car news on the latest models. Visit oor
partnar sites for job opemings for Singapore jobs; real estabe projpectiss for sald, mower, car perfobmance parts, o discisston, forim dscission, commerdal
vishichs leasing & COE rasults,

B 2004-2019 sgarMart. All rights resared,
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